

DANIEL ROOKER

FULL-STACK SOFTWARE ENGINEER

SUMMARY

Short Story: I'm a full-stack web developer with Ruby, Javascript, React, and Redux-based programming experience.

Long Story: I developed a passion for app development through Udemy classes, and various other online coding challenges, but my work ethic is in large part thanks to my early career in the culinary arts. The restaurant and hospitality industry was important, as it taught me how to work under pressure, think on my feet, manage my time effectively, and implement creative problem-solving while maintaining attention to detail.

CONTACT

Phone	214.802.2270
Web	dannyrooks.github.io
E-mail	dannyrooks@gmail.com
LinkedIn	linkedin.com/in/daniel-rooker
GitHub	github.com/dannyrooks

EDUCATION

Flatiron School

Full-Stack Web Development
Online Self-Paced / 2/2021

The Culinary Institute of America

Associate in Occupational Studies
Hyde Park, New York / 5/2009

SKILLS

HTML	Ruby on Rails
CSS	ActiveRecord
Git	SQLite
Ruby	JavaScript
Sinatra	React and Redux

INTERESTS

Guitar & Drums

Fly Fishing

Cooking

Vehicle Restoration

TECHNICAL PROJECTS

RUBY ON RAILS

Fishing Report | [Github](#) | [Demo Video](#)

Open forum style MVC CRUD application enabling fishermen to post fishing locations and details.

- Built Ruby on Rails Framework using Devise, Omniauth, and Bootstrap Gems.
- Utilized Omniauth to allow users the ability to sign up and sign in through a Github account.
- Implemented Bootstrap for styling and Devise for user authentication and custom permissions and error messaging.

JAVASCRIPT

Guitar Collection | [Github](#) | [Demo Video](#)

Single-page application which allows its users a place to organize guitars and their details.

- Developed rails back-end with a SQLite database and JavaScript front-end to allow users to save and serialize guitar data.
- Used ActiveRecord validations and error messaging to prevent users from submitting invalid data.
- Added CSS and Bootstrap in order to create forms and images for user experience.

REACT/REDUX

Fly Pattern | [Github](#) | [Demo Video](#)

Single-page React/Redux application which allows users to save materials needed for tying flies.

- Single-page application allowing users (fishermen) to keep track of materials needed for tying flies.
- Utilized JavaScript with ES6 syntax and Redux Thunk to connect React front-end to Rails and SQLite back-end.
- Styled with React-Bootstrap and CSS.

EXPERIENCE

SMALL BATCH ATLANTA

Owner + Executive Chef | 2017-2019

- Founded, marketed and managed a private chef and event catering company specializing in local, organic, and seasonal cuisine.
- Catered private dinners, weddings, and corporate events to a wide range of clientele.

8 ARM RESTAURANT

Sous Chef | 2017-2018

- Managed daily operations, product ordering and inventory in a fast-paced environment.

CAKES & ALE RESTAURANT

Lead Line Cook / Junior Sous Chef | 2014-2017

- Managed Proof Bakeshop, an extension of Cakes & Ale, overseeing bread production while training, managing, and scheduling bakery employees.

REFERENCES

Bryan Stoffelen

National Restaurant Sales Manager
Gourmet Foods International
Phone: 571.214.3175

Jace Washington

Accountant I
Waste Management
Phone: 706.830.5137